POL00096638
POL00096638

Message

From: Neil McCausland [ GRO ]

on behalf of  Neil McCausland ¢ GRO
Sent: 14/06/2012 17:46:05

To: Paula Vennells: GRO i
Subject: RE: Update

Paula - it's always a pleasure to see you - and it bears repeating that I
think you are doing a very good job and making strong progress on a wide
number of fronts.

I had a wander and saw Pauline and Kevin (very!) briefly, but not Martin or
pPaul unfortunately.

well done with James. Definitely good to keep control of that process.
without wishing to clog your diary, half an hour spent with you from time to
time is always valuable for me.

I started reading the Strategy pack earlier. I thought it was really good.
I had a few thoughts that I may send over just to you and chris tomorrow.
Cheers

Neil

————— Original Message-----
From: Paula Vennells [mailtoi GRO ]
Sent: 14 June 2012 17:41 ' :
To: Neil MccCausland
Subject: Update

Neil, good to see you earlier.

I'm sure you know this but it bears repeating: I do get a lot out of a
session with you - gentle reminders of what's important are just that -
important! Thanks for taking the time.

Did you see Martin or Paul?

The meeting with James Arbuthnot went completely to plan. So well worth
insisting on it, and making the effort to go across.

He has agreed to our TOR and an individual rather than a blanket approach.
Plus, we will issue any press release if one goes out, with a supportive
comment from him.

Good to have your support.

Paula

sent from my iPhone
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This email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the
addressee only. If you are not the named recipient, you must not use,
disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of this communication.
If you have received this in error, please contact the sender and then
delete this email from your system.

ROYAL MAIL GROUP LIMITED registered in England and wWales at 100 VICTORIA
EMBANKMENT, LONDON EC4Y OHQ with the registered company number 04138203

POST OFFICE LIMITED registered in England and wales at 148 OLD STREET,
LONDON EC1V 9HQ with the registered company number 02154540
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